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HUMBLE REFINING COMPANY

1, TExAS

Bequest adainlotrative approval te measure Gulf Uil Corperuticn's Abe Chalk
Bluff Draw Unit, Well No. 6 produstion (being drilled W and to be aned
and eperated by Humble 01l & Hefining Company as Unit epereter) t s
BB two-phase metering separster en the lsase will suth Vime as this well
will be put into a participating aves.

It should be pointed ocut that although it is planned to measure the subjest
well's produstion on its lease, it is plarned to have this separeter dunp
the predustion through & 1in8 inte ssparate tankage lessted st Humbls's
existing tank batiery on & different loase so Lhal & pipe 1lime Gomsisction
oan be evtained o elizinate the § 38 par barrel trueh sharge that would
be nesessiiated if the tankage wae located on the subjesdt wall's lease.
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Reference is made to your request dated April 4, 1960, for
approval to measure the Empire-Abo production from Gulf Oil
Corporation's Chalk Bluff Draw Unit Well No, 6.through a BSaB
two~-phase metering separators the lease, thence transport the
oil through a line to separate tankage located at Humble's existing
tank battery on an offsetting lease,

It is our understanding that approval of this proposal will
enable you to save $0.38 per barrel trucking charges pending the
time the well is put into a participating area or until a hearing
can be held and approval granted for commingling of the Gulf lease
production with other Empire-Abo production from the Chalk Bluff
Draw Unit.

While it is not possible to grant administrative approval of
this proposal under the Rules of the Commission, it is felt that
this situation is one which warrants exception under the provisions
of Rule 1303.

You are therefore hereby authorized to measure and store the
Empire-Abo production from Gulf's Chalk Bluff Draw Unit Well No.
6 in the manner eutlined in your letter of April 4, 1960, for a
period not to exceed 45 days from the date of first production from
this well.

You are further authorized to pass this production through a
conventional separator rather than a metering separator provided
that the storage tank into which the production is passed has no
physical connection with the storage facilities being utilized for
production from other leases in the Chalk Biuff Draw Unit,



?. 0. Box 6721
Roswell, New Mexico

April 26, 1960

Humble 011 end BRefining Company
P. 0, Box 1287
Roswell, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. R, M, Riehavidson
Gant lemen:

Your letter of April 25 requests pammission to sommingle production
fyom portiens of leases Nos. Las (ruces 070937, 070938, 070678(a)

and New Maxice 029133, 031186, G41173(a), O41175(h) =snd 041175(e), and
to install sutomatic custody tramsfar equipment to meter the predec-
tion from such leases into the pipe lins.

The method you proposs for msasuring and shipping oil from the lands
deseribed in your application is satisfactory ¢» this office; pro-
vided, that no wells ether than these qualified for ifnclusion ia the
Abo participating avea of tha Chalk Bluff Draw wuit ares are counmected
to the metering, treating, and sutomatic custody teransfar system,

Vary tmmly yours,

JOI A, ANDERSOM
Regional 01l and Gas Supervisor

Copy to: ©0il Cons. Comm. "
Comm. Pub, Lands
Accounts
Unit file
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

My 9, 1960

Mr. Sim Christy
Bervey, Dov & Hinkle
Box B47

Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Christy:

On behalf of your clients, Humble 01l & aouuu
Company and Great Western Drilling Company,

enclose twe copies ef Order n-leao«s ia m. 1948
and two copies of Order R-1683 in Casme 1044, These

orders were issued by the 0il eennmtm Muian
this date.

Yory truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary~Dirsctor

ir/
Encls, (4)



